‘w:-_,,/; \ \w”j

Monsanto

Monsanto Company
Production Department
321 West Texas
Midland, Texas 78701

Phons: (815) 683-3308 January 14, 1975

RECEIVED

' New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission JAN 16 197§

P.0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 o.o. 0.
‘ ARTESIA, OFFICE
Attn: Mr. W. A. Gressett
RE: MittderTTolerai-fies

See—3=dT=7T"

Dagger Draw #1-0

Sec. 6-20-25

Gentlemen:

Monsanto respectfully requests that the subject wells be granted an ex-
ception to the annual packer leakage test due to the danger in shutting
the wells in. The latest well tests and pressure are listed below:
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Dagger Draw (Morrow): 470 MCF, 0 BC, 60 BW, FTP = 450
~ (Strawn): Shut in; SICP = 2111

The Dagger Draw well will load up and die due to the water production.
Offset wells to the Miller Federal in the Morrow have lost large portions
of their productivity when shut in. Burton Flat No. 1 dropped from 6
MMCF to 2 MMCF after being shut in. Burton Flat No. 2 has also shown a
decline in production after shut in.

Yours very truly,

E. M. Scholl :
District Production Manage
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